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From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent:  Monday, October 15, 2007 2:00 PM

To: Toni McCoy; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: 070644-TC; Please edit CASR title

ok, per this e-tnajii' iy

. ipdate the company's name to: Ste

1g Payphones, LLC

From: Toni McCoy
Sent: Monday, October 1!
To: Dorothy Menasco; Klmberley
Subject: 070644-TC; P!eqseed
Importance: High -

Dorothy,

Application for certificate to prov e,lephone sewlce by

Sterling Payphones; LLC
Thank you, ‘
Toni Joy McCoy ,
Regulatory Analyst CMP
Florida Public Service Commlssmn
Bureau of Market Development CoM
TMCCOY@PSC.STATEFLUS CTR
850/413-6532 Direct Line ~ ,
850/413-6533 Fax Line ECR
GCL
; A OPC
Detail by Entity Name . RCA
Foreign Limited L1ab111ty C any SCR
STERLING PA YPHONES, LLC SGA
Filing Information ! . SEC
Document Number MO?OOVOOO\(S? 10 OTH Ao n ye.
FEI Number 260773589
Date Filed 09/21/2007
State DE .
Status ACTIVE
Principal Address ;
200 PUBLIC SQUARE - # 700
CLEVELAND OH 44114 ’ ‘ ;
Mailing Address DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
09407 ocT1i58
10/15/2007

FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERK
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200 PUBLIC SQUARE - # 700
CLEVELAND OH 44114

Registered Agent Name & Address

PACIFIC REGISTERED AGENTS, INC.
92 SADBERRY RD e
QUINCY FL 32351 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

RAPACCIOLI, JAMES
242 BEVERLY RD ’
HUNTINGTON STATION NY

Annual Reports
NoAnnual Reports Filed

Document Images ‘
09/21/2007 -- Foreign Limited

Note: This is not official record. Se; ent51f question or conflict.

10/15/2007



